
From:
To:
Subject: FW: Additional information required for 22/00977/F
Date: 22 July 2022 14:36:55
Attachments: doc29778320220722130752.pdf

SFRA Proforma Householder.docx

From: Borough Planning
Sent: 22 July 2022 14:36
To: 'Andy Derric
Subject: RE: Additional information required for 22/00977/F

Good afternoon

Thank you for your email and forwarded plans, I have checked with the Planning officer whether
we could accept plans in the way you sent it to us but unfortunately they will require further
amendments.

Please find attached example sketch showing what we are looking for, red line outlining the site
in question and a blue line edging other land in applicant’s ownership. Please note that location
plan should show all boundaries of your holding, you can extend your plan to 1:2500 or 1:5000.
Similarly, please amend the Block plan

We will require document titled as Floor Risk Assessment together with SFRA form, attached to
this email.

To confirm, Habitat Mitigation Fee Is an additi top of the outstanding fee of

Regards

Sandra Homcenko MSc, BA (Hons) Technical Support Officer
Borough Council of King`s Lynn and West Norfolk
E: borough.planning@west-norfolk.gov.uk
T: 01553 616824

View recent planning applications: https://online.west-norfolk.gov.uk/online-applications/
Submit a planning application on-line: http://www.planningportal.gov.uk


